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From:                                         John Brodhead <johnbrod@craftsbury.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, May 13, 2016 7:02 PM
To:                                               Cetner, Misha
Subject:                                     2016‐B03 Great Hosmer Pond
Attachments:                          IMG_0812.JPG; ATT00001.txt
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
 
The orange buoys indicate the aqua screen area.





From:                                         John Brodhead <johnbrod@craftsbury.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, May 13, 2016 3:17 PM
To:                                               Cetner, Misha
Subject:                                     RE: Aquatic Nuisance Control Permit Application 2016‐B03
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Hi Misha.  I went out with my camera and took some pictures of the proposed bottom barrier site.  I emailed one to you
showing the Hosmer Point Camp swimming beach with orange buoys indicating the 50 feet by 56 feet dimensions of barrier on
the water.  I would start about  15 feet off the beach and continue  out 50 feet.  Since the depth drops quickly that would avoid
swimmers disturbing the barrier or weighting system.  Note relationship to beach straight ahead, cabin to the right and rafts  on
the beach to the left.
 
Within the 3000 ft3 area the cover by milfoil is 100%.  The sand beach goes down slope  about 15 feet to a depth of 8 feet with a
variety of potamogetons, elodea, and chara and then changes  to all milfoil which goes out 50 feet to a depth of 20 feet where
the milfoil diminishes to very low density. 
 
As we talked on the  phone, your best info on rare and endangered species on the lake is Everett Marshall.  He worked with us
for my DASH application in 2015. P strictifolius has been found in the lake but the location was not established in the report. 
You are welcome to take a look at the bottom barrier site.  I do not feel qualified to ID the Pondweeds.
 
The barriers will be placed after June 15 and removed before October 1.
 
John Brodhead
 
 
From: Cetner, Misha [mailto:Misha.Cetner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 3:10 PM
To: John Brodhead
Subject: FW: Aquatic Nuisance Control Permit Application 2016-B03
 
John,
 
See the message below regarding technical updates for the proposed bottom barrier.
 
Thanks,
Misha
 

From: Cetner, Misha 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:27 AM
To: 'stay@craftsbury.com' <stay@craftsbury.com>
Subject: Aquatic Nuisance Control Permit Application 2016‐B03
 
John,
 
Apologies for the delay in completing the technical review for your Aquatic Nuisance Control application. In reviewing
application 2016‐B03, requesting to install 3,000 square feet of aquascreen, please provide the following for the application to
be considered technically complete:
 

‐          A more descriptive map of the area proposed for the aquascreen. This would include a zoomed in view of the length of
shoreline where this project would take place with details as to where the swimming area is and what the specific
dimensions of the aquascreen would be. Hand drawn maps are acceptable provide dimensions of the project site are
present.

‐          What the density of plant growth is during the summer season. Please provide an estimate of the percent frequency of



Eurasian watermilfoil within the proposed 3,000 square foot control area.
‐          If you have any photos of the project area, especially ones that may depict the aquatic plant growth, please provide

copies.
‐          Identify the depths at which the aquascreen would be installed as well as how far from shore and how far out into the

lake the aquascreen will go.
‐          You identified that rare, threatened, or endangered (RTE) species are associated with this waterbody. Please provide a

list of applicable species. Has an aquatic plant survey been done in this area to confirm no RTE species will be
eliminated by this project?

‐          How the aquascreen will be maintained after it has been installed. Benthic barriers become increasingly difficult to
remove once sediment begins to accumulate.

 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Misha
 

Misha Cetner, Permit Analyst
Lake & Shoreland Permitting
1 National Life Drive, Main 2
Montpelier, VT   05620-3522
802-490-6199 / Misha.Cetner@vermont.gov
www.watershedmanagement.vt.gov
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